
1\.LL INFORlIATImr CONTAUrED

HEREIN IS LU~CLASSIFIED

DATE 11-16-2012 BY 65179/~lJstp/as

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

We must also consider the ~IOG which is being implemented into the ne4

SSAI I '---------

1UD4~

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I've askedI Ifor his "iews on this as well I am onl" concerned with one sentence the last of the
second par--a-gr-a-'ph~~__I -----------------.-------------

It is not clear to me what is intended here. Is this a piece of the prior sentence relating tol

I I

Federal Bureau of Investiaation

b5
b
b7C
b7E

From: __________1
558



Sent:
To:
Subject:

. IDJesday January 20. 2009 10'49 AM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Can you take a look/give me a sanity check on this? From a CDC...
Thank you.

This weekend some issues came up and I wanted to make sure that I al'l] oiving the correyt advise on the issue 0~1.::-__...J

I II am aware of no cases in the 6th Circuit'that have usedl Jthat courts in other circuits
have used.

b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

Let me know if I am off base. Thanks.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SS9



ALL INFORl,iATION CONTAI~mD

HEREIN IS T~JCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-16-2012 BY 65179/dmh/~tp/a~

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Irllesday .laD! ,aN 20 2009 1'orM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

You are correct. We do not n~ed to 00 td lAs for SAC until the 0rUCY is approved, which should be in
the next few weeks it remain -------------------
ssAl"=:-:-~---Ilin" Chief

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

?

I I
Assistant General Counsel

Office of the General CounseliFederal Bureau ollnvestilOO

Tuesday, January 20, 2009 10:49 AM
I t

1'---- -
From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Can you take a look/give me a sanity check on this? From a CDC...

560



Thank you.

·I------J
This weekend some is~ues came up and I wanted to make sure that I am g~ino the correl advise on the issueor-!

I II am aware of no cases in the 6th Circuit that have used th hat courts in othercirc~
have used.

b
b
b
b '-'
b E

Let me know if I am off base. Thanks.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

561



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I I
ITueSdalll Januall! 20, 2009 12:50 PM I

ALL INFORl'iATION CONTAI~mD

HEREIN IS tU~CLASSIFIED

DATE 11-16-2012 BY 65179j~1/stp/as

I IIAssistant General Counsel

I've asked for his views on this as well. I am onl concerned with one sentence the last of the
uaragraPh ..... ...J

It is not clear to me what is intended here. Is thi~ a piece of the prior sentence relating tol

.....--------------------------------------------Ib3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

Office of the General Counsel
R'lr",,,,,, nf . tion

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I tIJj 'esdav laO! '8'Y 20 2009 10'49 AM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Can you take a look/give me a sanity check on this? From a CDC...
Thank you.

This weeke~d some issues came up and I wanted to make sure that I am giving the corre1t advise on the issue o~
I II am aware of no cases in the 6th Circuit that have used thel jthat courts in other circu~lt~s---

have used.

562



Let me know if I am off base. Thanks.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

563

b3
b5
b7E



ALL INFORl·rATION CONTAI~mD

HEREIN IS ln~CLASSIFIED

DATE 11-16-2012 BY 65179j~ljstp/as

Tuesday. Janyary 20, 2009 10:49 AM
I IFrom:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Can you take a look/give me a sanity check on this? From a CDC.,.
Thank you.

This weekend some issues came up and I wanted to make sure that I am giyinn the corre:i advise on the issueofll
I II am aware of no cases in the 6th Circuit that have used thEt, _ hat courts in othercirc~b;

have used. b J

b6.-------------------------------------------b7C
b7E

Let me know if I am off base. Thanks.

UNCLASSIFIED

564



From:
Sent:
To:

(U) Subject:

I I

DATE: 11-16-2012
CLASSIFIED BY 65179/dmh/s~p/as

FEASON: 1. 4 (c)
DECLA55Iri ON: 11-16-2037

ALL INFORl'~TION CONTAI1'mD
HEREIN IS TJHCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHEPE 5H01!JN OTHEPJJI::IE

~~---------­RECOR 1....- _

I I
Assistant General Counsel

I
..,Ooorff~l~ce'=""=o'r"ftrl:h:-:::e..,G""'e::-:n:-::e:-:::ra~lr'7c"l":o:":'u':":n:-:::s~er-1----'

IFedera' B',ra"" nl,nves'iClon

~ I bl

m~~~:_2_4_._m_O_8_!_W_;_Q_'__M_. ~ ~~

-=-SECREt!
RECOR~

(S l

I
I

1
0m

",,,,."'@'Co,,,,,, FB' I

(U)

582



- -
RECORIl I

F;;l I

,u,§:::::::~....8 _5._37_P_M_.............,......==---,I~

-=:~:i
(S) I

IF====:::::;I-------------------'

I:::ista;t GeDe:, GOIIDS;' II ,~, G'''~ coo,,, '0'1

~ I

,,,§~:~::::~~-5-:3-5-.~-... --,I~
~--------.....,
RECOR~

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E

IS) 1 ______

From:1 I
Sent: Erjdav. Nrnrem~;53 PM
~-----~--;.....;;;:::,~--------------------~------'

583



~Q!SIi=
RECORIt

(S)!L...- _

~

(U) U~~1)-e-d:-r-RE-:u-Fi-na-I-Dra-uuft-ur;Jl.... --=--=--=------------)(

:::::p8t!EL:---------~
RECORDI

.(S)[ -----

I IIAssistant General emmsp' I
i.............,..""....,

~ I

lUI'~d:: ::::~~L-_3_.'_6_P_M_.. ~

bl
b3
b6
b7C....-- ....- b7E

~ I
~: Friday. 7mb"' ~_l.~OBI?·~PM

(U)~Ject:RE:uFina~Oraft L...- _L...- _

(51 I
~===:::::;--------------------

Inssls.,n' nononl /io"nno~
iOffl.. " .......'.w...mF.'

~ I
Sent: Friday,Novem~ 10:01 AM

584



~ 5
IUlmSubject:RE:uFinaluDraftu"t ----------

1:i.... _

(S )\

LjkS'

~ I .
Sent: Thursday, November 20,20087:56 PM

(ul~~~IL,- _..,...~= r-------------
Subject: RE: Finalbraft:~ W
.Jme~

RECORLL _

Having read the submission, I have a couple of questions and await OTD's technical review.

(S)

Otherwise great Thanks.

I I
Assistant Genera' CCIIOSe'

I IIOffi.. olll..,,,1 ~,"..,I~

585

bl
b3
b6
bie
biE



(U)

(S)

~ I
~~~: Tb!lwd:~ N:~:mbe[20 20086'28 PM

SU~Ject:uFtna uDra 1.... )(
~MXr__-------____,
RECOR~'__ ____J

Attached is the final draft of th~-----...;...---Isubmission.It incorporates the edits thatDsent t~

Please review the entire draft carefully to make sure we correctly incorporated your pemn:jents and let us know if you have
any questions or comments. Our current plan is to file the attached version with thL-Jtomorrow (Friday) as an
unsigned "read copy" (Le., proposed final submission).

Thanks,

D
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DERIV M: M Sources
DECLASSI 31120
SE

DERIVED
DECLASS
S
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C:~:~·Lr......2_1!_2_0_08__3:_38__PM R8i---------_

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
(U) SUbject:

(S l

I
I r!''''n....1

I

DATE: 11-16-2012
CLASSIFIED BY 65179/dmh/stp/as
PEAZON: 1. 4 (c:)'

DECLASSIri ON: 11~16-2037

I I

ALL INFOPHATION CO~rrAINED
HEPEIN IS UUCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
lJililili ..mUll Q\iliiiliUi 1fi

bl----------,-----;...-...------------- b3

b6
b7C
b7E

(S l

F;;1 I

IUI~:::::EiL2-:5-2-P-M-. ~
588



BE9Refr-------------,
RECORD.&...-1 ...,

(S)

I
'=S-ec"""'ti""'on--=C"""hi""""ef=---
Science and Technology Law Office
Office of the General Counsel

LVlLEGED DEUBERA1VE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR OISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC .
APPROVAL

(U)

I

I),.
.. ''1.

(s)

bl
b3

RECOR 1 b6...===:L..----------.....------------------------b7C
b7E

Assistant General Cgunsftl
I

RECORDI

~ I
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 10:01 AM _

ra- I
1_

CC1
(U) uSUb~1,....ect-=. .-:u=-:RE=-:-=F::"'"in--:aj-=uO,....ra""':rt:-ru!----- ----J

'::Ie9&:Cr;

(S)I ~58m-9 _



Having read the submission, I have a couple of questions and await OTD's technical review.

I

thanks.

I I

From:1 I
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 7:56 PM

Tot
(U) ~~b~···~--ect--m--:m--RE--m:--uF--jl1""'al:-:D""'r--aft--u"'l ------------~

~RE[r__----------
RECORqL....- _

bl
....-------------------------------------..:....----b3

b6
b7C
b7E

(S)

Otherwise great Thanks.

I I
Assistant Genera' Counsel

Iiom" of ""oml C"'''IFBI

I·------------------'

590



Please review the entire draft carefully to make sure we correctly incorporated your fCIDlDrnts and let us know if you have
any questions or comments. Our current plan is to file the attached version with theL-Jomorrow (Friday) as an
unsigned '-'read copy" (Le., proposed final submission). -

IL...- bI

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

.:.:::RE=C=.:OR=D~I ...........-I·

Attached is-the final draft of thel lit incorporates the edits thac::=Jsent toD
.yesterday (11/19/08) at 10:27 aL..;;.m~.-----------

(S)

Thanks,

Dm~iPle Sources
DE F : 331120
SECRET

DERIVED
DEClASSI
SEC

SQl
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DATE: 11-16-2012
CLASSIFIED B¥ 65179/dmh/stp!as
PEAS ON: 1. 4 (c)
DECLASSIFt ON: 11-16-2037

ALL INFOPHATION co~rrAlNED

HEREIN IS m~CLASSIFIED EXCEPT
lolHEPE :'mOm'J OTHERWI SE

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
(u) SUbject:

;§~RECQR

(S)

I
rrJdav. Nove U~f L 20083:16 pM

RE:uFinaluDraft~~uuuuu uuuuuuuU uuu uuuuu uuuuuuuuuuuuuu

lUI

:sJi6RE(.-------------.
RECORD

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E

(S)

1 ----'
Section Chief
Science and Technology Law OfficeIOffice of the General COHOI'

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATlVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL

593



---~-

lUI iect:~RE:Final{)r~~"----------~
REcoRqL....- ----J

15) I
1;::::::=====:::;-------------------

:lfflr.A FRI

F;;l I
Sent: Fridav. November 21 200810:01 AM
Tol

Cc~ I
(Ul SU~bjiiie;jetj:;':"DRj;E::-.:mF:;;;in;;-alj""jD:;-;;r;;;jaft:;;-r1·....--_--_--_..I._--_--_--_--_--_--_--_--_--_--_-----------------------.....~F<O):'J--

I

~___ bI

~~~E~C~O~RD~·I================~I_· ~~
r- b7C

b7E

(S)

I thanks I

(U)

F;;l I
~r IbIlGdav _bPr202nOS7':PM

SUbject:··RE:·Finat·Draft··~..... ---'~

RECORDI
594



~m:r

Having read the submission, I have a couple of questions and await OTD's technical review.

(S)

Otherwise great Thanks.

I I
Assistant :pnp"2' COIIDSP'

I I

...... ..-- bI

~ I b3FrOm~ b6
Sent: Thursday, November 20,20086:28 PM b7C

TO~ b7E
cc~

(Ul Sub!-:1~ect--:-:-::F::-in-a-:-I,=D-ra-::ft~u~L...._ ))

RECORDI
"------~;::::::====-----_---..:....._-

Attached is the final draft of th~ lit incorporates the edits thatDsent tol
yesterday (11/19/08) at 10:27 aL-.m-.------------ ----

(5) 1'-- _
Please review the entire draft carefully to make sure we correctly incorporated your comments and let us know if you have
any questions or comments. Our current plan is to file the attached version with theDomorrow (Friday) as an
unsigned "read copy" (Le., proposed final submission).

Thanks,

DERIV M:
DECLAS
SE T

595
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DATE: 11-16-2012
CLASSIFIED BY 65179/~1/stp/as

PEASOIr: 1.4 (c)
DECLASSIFY aIr: 11-16-2037

ALL nrFORMATIOIr COIITAINED
·HEPEIIr IS U1~CLASSIFIED EXCEPT
\JHEPE SHm,)N OTHERWISE

From:
Sent:
To: .

Cc:
(U) Subject:

I I

1::n:::~L-:r_2_'_mu_2_0_08__3_'_6_PM__m ...JI~

F;;l--------,-I----------------

~1;';::;E:;'rid:::;:a~y:-;:;N:::OY-::p=m...b--e-r.=-~.=.1::-...;=2:-::Q;O=8~.."..~:.4~5-PM---------------- _
lUI SUbject:RE~mRnaluDraftlr-.....L----------~

(S )1L--- ~

I

I~ir---====rl------------------~b6
.r.:;.'""....I~ b7C

I b7E

~ 1--:-·-"'-----------------

IUI§:~:d:.::::~f5--'--C--.C--'--A-M-U ~
~&E:CRECORD1---------"""

(S)

597



From:1 I
Sent: Thursday, November 20,20087:56 PM
To~
cc:1

(U) SUb'-:~ed:--m---.. ·--:R::-:E::-::-=F::-iJi--.al:-.:D:-ra--ft::-uq ----J~

~"----------.....,j
Having read the submission, I have a couple of questions and await OTD's technical review:

(S)

Otherwise great Thanks.

I I

bI
b3
b6
b7C
b7E

I

~ I
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 6:28 PM
TO~

cc:IL.:--:--=:---:-::--=--1r--------------
(U) Subject:uFinaluDraft-IL-- lS(

=----------
Attached is the final draftof th~ lit incorporates the edits thatDent tol
yesterday (11/19/08)~,=-.--------_----I -_.....

598



(5)

Please review the entire draft carefully to make sure we correctly incorporated your comments and hilt us know if you have
any questions or comments. bur current plan is to file the attached version with thec=Jtomorrow (Friday) as an . bl
unsigned "read copy" (Le., proposed final submission). b3

b6
Thanks, b7C

b7E

o FROM: Mul . Durcas
DECLASS 31120
S T

599



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ALL FBI INFOP~TION CONTAINED
HEPEIN IS ~JCLA5SIFIED

.DATE 11-16-2012 BY 65179/d:IlIh/;5tp/a;5

I I
Monday. November 03, 2008 3:03 PM
FBI ALL CDCs

I I
OGC Guidance Concer;nin.9..B,equestsfor Historical Cellular Telephone Location Information,
GPS Triangulation andL-J

This e-mail is being sent to all CDCs and ADCs,

A recent decision in the District Court for W.O. Pa..regarding the legal authority required to obtain historical cellular
telephone location information has received widespread press coverage. Several CDC's have contacted us with
questions. Because of the possibility that magistrate jUdges in your divisions may rely on this opinion, OGC provides
the following guidance.

m·.;"
DOJ's Final Magistrate's

emorandum of Law jecision (WDPA).p...

600

b3
b5
b6
bie
hiE



I ~ "
Please note that OGC continues to recommend that aaents obt::linl

I

I(VOll havelany questions regarding the above, please let me know. AGCI lsTLU, and AGCI
___.....J ILU, are also available to address any questions you may have. L...-_---"

Ii-::S::"'"e-ct::"'"io-n-::C:":"'h":"'"ie"':'"f_...J

Science and Technology Law OfficeIOffice of the Gene'" coun] .

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL

UNCLASSIFIED

601

I

b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

D

I I

ALL FBI INFOPlrATION CO~rrAI~mD

HEREIN.IS m~CLASSIFIEP

DATE 11-16-2012 BY 65179j~ljstp/as

o
Let me know if you have additional questions.

To follow up on [our erail from yesterday, I have attached a draft email re: historical cellular telephone location
information and I prepared the emailforC::::Jto send~DCsand ADCs. As far as I know, it has not
gone out yet and please do not share it with anyone until afterL-jsends it out. It will also ultimately be uploaded
to the STLU website.

b3
b5L...--------------------------------------------Ib6
b7C
b7E

***************************************************************

This e-mail is being sent to all CDGs and ADGs.

A recent decision from a District Court in the W.D. Pa. has received widespread press coverage. In the expectation
that magistrate jUdges in your divisions may rely on this opinion, OGG provides the following guidance.

602



m
IdI

DOJ'S Final Magistrate's
emorandum of Law jecision (WDPA).p...

IIGear
.~ that OGC continues to rec.ommend that aQents obtain

Please let me know if you have any questions.

603

I

b3
b5
b7E



UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFOPRATION COlrTAINED
HEPEIN IS ~rCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-16-2012 BY 65179/dmh/stp/as

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I am no expert on thec=J policy, yet I understood that onlvl I

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

I I
Wednesday. October 15, 2008 3:19 PM

r:; J--------

b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

No, this does not reconcile with the research I have done!

___Iwill be in tomorrow and she may have more information on the issue.

607



From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

I r
c;nw

& Ortqrr ;_5_2_0_0R_2._37_P_M ....

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

. Does this reconcile with what you have researched/worked on?

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I I

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

This information, below, is a significant change if it is correct as this ruling dictates thCltl

1 -----'

Could you check on this or point me in the right direction and I will check for us??

I I
,Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General CounselIFederal Bureau of ,ovestiaaro

b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

From:
sent:
To:
ee:
Subject:

I I
Cn"""", October 15, 2008('13 AM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I work withI

Thanks'

II just wanted to let you know that the US attorneys office is stating thad

608



I---;::::::==-----_

L________
From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I I
;Iii"iei!pc;rn:ai:;lv.Il:)rCE~aInniet:prl~4.2mlJrZ~ PM
I I

FW:IL...-__.....1

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I I
~tPmhPr 30 2001 1:49 PM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks. Looking forward to seeing you presentation. October is filling up but November is open for me.

1 I·
Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investiaation

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I 1
Tu::::::;tember 30. 2008 1:17 PM

I I
RE

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Actually we finalized them last week and burnt a new CD, but in light <;>f the new decision out of PA, we have modified
the presentation once again. We are teaching a class tonight and I will get with my partner and get you are newest
version. Also, I did speak with our local Magistrate Judge'regarding training in October. She recommended that we
set the date(s) and they will try and get everyone there. So look at your calendar and come,up with some dates that
work for you in Oct/Nov.

From:
sent:
To:

I 1
ITuesday. September 30. 200i 9:25 AM

609



Subject: RE:c=J

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Did you ever finish this project? I would really like to see your slides.

I I
Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investiaation

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

I r--
I3iiTh~''csd:Gii:a"::4i:jjo"gii:ji;t"rt::E213iii200WS3~r PM

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

.c::::::l just wanted to send you a quick email ref our conversation last night. I will send you via bumail a copy of our
L-Jpresentation. I will try to include the teaching points that we use when talking about the slides (some of the
slides are self explanatory, but others need explanation). As soon as we fiqure out how to marry those two up, I will
send it out. I am looking into conducting training for the US Dist Ct and the US Attys office sometime in October. I will
let you know if we get some pOfsible dates I wal Ifd !ike to have "Oil or sameaoj from OCG give a short presentation
regarding legal issues involvina ......_

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

610



UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

611



From;
Sent:
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I II~neSday October 15 20083'22 pM

ALL INFORli&TION CONTAI~mD

HEREIN IS ln~CLASSIFIED

DATE 11-16-2012 BY 65179/~1/~tp/a~

Thanks. That's what I thought. Might be a miscommunication. Let's 'see whatl lsays tomorrow and then we can
figure out who/how to communicate this with the field and USAO.

From:
sent:
To:

, Subject:

I I
~ner;lay October 15 ~_Q8_3_'_19_P_M _

'UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

No, this does not reconcile with the research I have done ani

'--__Iwill be in tomorrow and she may have more information on the issue.

I
b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

From:
sent:
To:

Subject:

I I
Wednesday. October 15. 2008 2:37 pM

,c:; I

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Does this reconcile with what you have. researched/worked on?

612



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Could you check on this or point me in the right direction and I will check for us??

I I

From:
sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

I I
C""'''''' ~"'" 15. 2008113

AM

b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I workwithl

Thanks

SAl I

Ii just wanted to let you know that theUS attorneys office is stating thadL....-__....,

From: I I
Sent: I-rupsd?" October 14 20082 0

:

I
PM

To: _

613



Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

1 I·
Tue~tember 30, 2008 1:49 PM

1 1
RE:

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

IFederal Bureau of Irwesti91ion

b3
b7E

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I I
~tember 30, 20081:17 PM

1

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Actually we finalized them last week and burnt a new CD, but in light of the new decision out of PA, we have modified the
presentation once again. We are teaching a class tonight and I will get with my partner ~nd get you are newest version.
Also, I did speak with our local Magistrate JUdge regarding training in October. She recommended that we set the date(s)
and they will try and get everyone there. So look at your calendar and come up with some dates that work for you in
Oct/Nov.' ,

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I r-
~tember 30 200B 9j25 AM

RE

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Did you ever finish this project? I would really like to see your slides.

I I
Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit

614



Office of the General CounseliFederal Bureau ollOVestjQron

UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I I

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

c:::Jiust wanted to send you a quick email ref our conversation last night. I will send you via bumail a copy of ourl
presentation. I will try to include the teaching points that we use when talking about the slides (some of the slides ar'-e-s~el~f­
explanatory, but others need explanation). As soon as we fiqure out how to marry those two up, I will send it out. I am
looking into conducting training for the US Dist Ct and the US Attys office sometime in October. I will let you know if we
~et so.m~ nossih1e dates I would like to have lIo" or srmeone from OCG give a short presentation regarding legal issues
InvolVing-----------------'
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

ALL INFORl,rATION CONTAI~mD

HEREIN IS m~CLASSIFIED

DATE 11-16-2012 BY 65179/~1/stp/as

I I
Wednesday. October 15.20083:19 PM

t:1 1------------

No this does not reconcile with the research I have done onl I

'1_-

~==:::;-L..-:::-:---:------:-~--:----:-:--~-~-----------_----I b3
L...-_....Jryill be in tomorrow and she may have more information on the issue. b5

b6
b7C
b7E

From:
sent:
To:

Subject:

I It:;;',",ay Octo"" 15 :moo 2"37 PM

RE 1
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Does this reconcile with what you have researched/worked on?

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I IIWednesdav Octgber 15 2008 1'31 pM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

616



This information. below, is a si

Could you check on this or point me in the right direction and I will check for us??

I I
Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General CounselIFederaIB"rea" of InvestiItion

From:
sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

I IC""'"" ~bgr 15 2001"'13 AM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

.---.:....1w:..:..°::..:r..:..:k...:.w.:..:.it::..:h.... .......:.1J..:·u::s:.::..tw.:..:..=.a:..:.;nt:=e.::.d..:;to::....:.,::le:.::..tl.:.0:..:u::...;k~n.:.:o:..:.;w:....:t::..:h.::.at:....:t::..:.he::....::U:..:::S:....:a:.:tt:.:o:.:...:rn..:.:e:..L.::.s:..:::o..:..:ff.:.:ic.::.e..:.:is::...;s:.:t::.at::,:in.:..oz..:t::..:.ha::.:a.. b 3

b5
b6
b7C
b7EL...- _

Thanks

SAl

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I

GberJ4 2Mn2'r
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:
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UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

Thanks. Looking forward to seeing you presentation. October is filling up but November is open for m~.

I I
Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General CounselIFedera! Bureau of Investrtion

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I I
Tuesday, September 30.20081:17 PM

I I
RE...J_---'

UNCLASSIFIED·
NON·RECORD

Actually we finalized them last week and burnt a new CD, but in light of the new decision out of PA, we have modified the
presentation once again. We are teaching a class tonight and I will get with my partner and get you are newest version.
Also, I did speak with our local Magistrate Judge regarding training in October. She recommended that we set the date(s)
and they will try and get everyone there. So look at your calendar and come up with some dates that work for you in
Oct/Nov.

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I I
ITu:::o:otember 30. 2008 r25 AM

RE

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

__I'
Did you ever finish this project? I would really like to see. your slides.

I I
Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General CounselIEllderaI Bureau of lovestiaron

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I r
-=Th=-,-,rctl-:-"v~AI-,n-IIc:t-=-=-?1~2Q=-=O'="B'="'3p PM

I I
618



UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

D just wanted to send you a quick email ref our conversation last night. I will send you via bumail ~ copy of ou~"--_.....
presentation. I will try to include the teaching points that we use when talking about the slides (some of the slides are self
explanatory, but others need explanation). As soon as we fiqure out how to marry those two up, I will send it out. I am b 3
looking into conducting training for the US Dist Ct and the US Attys office sometime in October. I will let you know if we b 6
get some possible dates. I would like to have you or someone from OCG give a short presentation regarding legal issues b 7C
involvingl I b 7 E

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFOPRATION CO]rTAlNED
HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-16-2012 BY 6S179/dmh/stp/as

""':lw:-:-:-e""':d:-n-eS-d':"'"a-Il-0'="""ct:-n":"'b-e-r":":15=--=2:"::0:":::0"=8"":'2' 54 pM
I IFrom:

Sent:
To:
Cc:
SUbject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks for taking the ,1iIll~;UQ.QJs..i.D1l;Ub.~ill~~.tb..e~:naiil...fl:lm.Q.UJcJJ.li81t2Inell..aIlill~~l..alD.ll.QlI2.Y1tilli;~2!:9;

in her mouth she state

Just wanted to pass this along- as a trend that at least our US Attorneys office seems to be heading toward.

Thanks again

SAl I
b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I rIWednesday. October 15 2008 r27 PM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I will have to send this up to OGC for additional information. I haven't heard this from any other source. Thanks.

I I
Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investi ation
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

I .-IWodoesday 0ctDber 15 2008 9'11 AM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I work withl

Thanks

I

II just wanted to let you know that the US attorneys office is stating tha~ I

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I I("way October 14 2008 2J PM

I IITuesday. September 3D. 2001 1:49 PM

b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks. Looking forward to seeing you presentation. October is filling up but November is open for me.

I I
Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law l)nit
Office of the General CounselIFederal Bureau of lovestjaroo
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

I I
Tuesday, September 30. 2008 1:17 PM

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
Also, I did speak with our local Magistrate Judge regarding training in October. She re~ommended that we set the date(s)
and they will try and get everyone there. So look at your calendar and come up with some dates that work for you in
Oct/Nov.

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I IITyesday September 30 2008 grAM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

Did you ever finish this project? I would really like to see your slides.

I I
b3
b6
b7C
b7E

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I I
Thursday, August'21, 20083:13 PM

I I
UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

o just wanted to send you a qUick email ref our conversation last night. I will send you via bumail.a copy of ourc:=J
presentation. I will try to include the teaching points that we use when talking about the slides (some of the slides are self
explanatory, but others need explanation). As soon as we fiqure out how to marry those two up, I will send it out. I am
looking into conducting training for the US Dist Ct and the US Attys office ~ometime in October. I will let you know if we
get some possible dates. I would like to have you or someone from OCG give a short presentation regarding legal issues
involvingl I

UNCLASSIFIED

622



UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORl·iATION CONTAI~mD

HEREIN IS TnJCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-16-2012 BY 65179Jrnwl/~tp/a~

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

I IIWednesday, October 15,20082:37 PM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Does this reconcile with what you have researched/Worked on?

I r
Wednesday, October 1S, 2008 1:31 PM

1'---- ____
From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Could you check on this or point me in the right direction and I will clJeck for us??

This information below is a significant change if it is correct as this ruling dictates thadL- ---"L,
IL.. - ~~l

b7C
b7E

I I
Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office·of the General CounselIFederal BUll:aU ll! IDlll:llliron

From:
sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

I IIw"'_.~ October 15, 200' 91" AM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ workwittJ II just wanted to let you know that the US attorneys office is stating thatl
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Thanks

I
s'-;~A==~-----'I

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I r
Tuesday, October 14, 2008 2:09 PM

I I
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I IITuesday. September 3D. 2008 1:4j PM .

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
Federal Bureau nf Investination

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Actually we finalized them last week and burnt a new CD, but in· light Of the new decision out of PA, we have modified the
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
(' lesdav September 30 2008 9r.AM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Inv~!':tin~ ion

Did you ever finish this project? I would really like to see your slides. .

I I

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

From:
sent:
To: .
Subject:

I r
Thursday, August 21, 2008 3:13 PM

I I
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

c=Jjust wanted to send you a quick email ref our conversation last night. I will send you via bumail a copy of ourC:]
presentation. I will try to include the teaching points that we use when talking about the slides (some of the slides are self
explanatory, but others need explanation). As soon as we fiqure out how to marry those two up, I will send it out. I am
looking into conducting training for the US Dist Ct and the US Attys office sometime in October. I will let you know if we
get some possible.dates I woyld like to have yoy or soreone from OCG give a short presentation regarding legal issues
involvingI .
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

I IID,.."." """tamba"n 20aR a-'R... I

ALL INFOPNATIONCO~rrAINED

HEPEIN IS ~rCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-16-2012 BY 65179/dmh/stp/as

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I I
Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investiaation

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I rIThursday. September 04. 20Qr 11:41 AM
b3
b6
b7C
b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED·
NON-RECORD

Done. Take a look and let me know..

IUnjtChjef

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

'I rIThyrsday. September 04 2QQ8 11·24r
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Definitely as I've lost access t~,-- Iand never had access t9

I I L....----....J

Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

I I
632



Thursday, September 04.200811:18 AM

I I
I IFrom:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

I have a bunch of stuff. Would it help if I gave you access to theDLEGAL folder I have??

ss~
UnitL."C.,..hl.,...·e""'"f-----

IL.....---_I
From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ThankO Very helpful.

I I

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General CounselIFederal BUIl:~U III IDllIlliliUJon

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I IIIbllrsdav Sentember M 200BrO:07 AM

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

/

Does this help

SS~~-::--__.....I
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From:
Sent:
To:
ee:
Subject:

I I
I-n av .Ir a er II, ~IIII 'II~ D.M

SENSITNE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

I have argued tol

b3
b5
b6
b7
b7

Ito better address thisl I

634
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PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT· NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL

I I
Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
Engineering Research Facility
Bldg. 27958A Room A-207B

IQllaotico Va 1 22135

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT

----Original M,,:.:;essa=9a.:::,e-_--_- ----,
From: I I
sent: Friday. October OS. 2007 10:20 AM
To: I
Subject: .

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

Is anyGocEy workjng on fanguage to incorporate tliel I ~;
,..:.::...:.:.:..:L.:..:..::.rt.....:..:..:..:.~~:..:.:...:.:.:.:.~~:....:..;:....:.:..:.:.:.:..J;..;.:..:..:.:..:.:....;:..:.:.:......._-------------.....b6

b7C
b7E

'Ilianltyoufor any assistance you can provicle me wou{cfGe gfaclfy appreciatea.

I've as~~",,-- ~o fooltinto tliis matter too.

~it was nice speakjng to you. I was at lBc.R.,P tlie weeltof9/10-13/07, Gu~L.....-__
c=JOllme you were away.
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-----Original r-J.liiiessa_gu;;;;e-;;;;-;;;;·-~ ....
From: I I
~:~t: IWednesday, October 03, 2007 6:32 AM

ee:
Subject: . '-------------------
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

D
IThanks for the information regardjn~ J
Please review and'let me know if there are any issues that I can address before it goes toDThank you for your
assistance. , .

L------l
~ro~ri'nal Messaae----- I
~~t: ITUesday, October 02, 2007 10:48 AM

Subject: ----------------
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED'
NON-RECORD

Hope all is well. 'Please click on the link and go to Slide #31 of this Science and
Technology Law Unit PowerPoint.
It should have the language you need.

Reqards,

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

636
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

ALL INFOR1{ATION CONTAI~mD

HEREIN IS lTNCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-19-2012 BY 65179j~lj8tpja8

I-=""""----.::---:-----:--....,..,.......=""""..,....,...,...=_=__
Friday, September .12,20084:09 PM
I I
FW: Judge limits searches using cellphone data

b6
b7C

Attached is the original court ruling from Feb 19, 2008. Wednesday's court ruling, which upheld the ruling in February,
was only 3 pages.

:lriginaLceILsite_rul
ing.pdf

ABC News

Cops Need Warrant for Cellphone Location Data, Judge Rules

Ruling Deals Blow to Investigators
By RYAN SINGEL .
Sept. 12, 2008-·

The government cannot force your cellphone provider to tum over stored records about your location without
proving to a judge there is probable cause you have violated the law,? federal district court ruled Wednesday.

The ruling from Judge Terrence McVerry of the Western Pennsylvania U.S. District Court deals a blow to
investigators who have been getting cellphone location data on in the past simply by proving to ajudge that the
information would be relevant to an"investigation. That's the same standard used to force a telephone company
to reveal the name and address ofa subscriber.

660



MeVerry upheld a February decision written by five magistrate judges, who found that the government's request
for historic cellphone location data for a person required a stricter standard. Little is known about how often
investigators ask for such data, since the hearings are one-sided and the decisions are almost never published so
as not to tip offthe targets.

However, the ruling does not hold force across the country, and as the government's objection to the
ruling noted, other judges have disagreed with the logic of protecting this data as if it were very sensitive.
The orginal decision(.pdt) found that "location information so broadly sought is extraordinarily personal and
potentially sensitive; and that the ex parte nature ofthe proceedings, the comparatively low cost to the
Government of the information requested, and the undetectable nature of a [cellular service provider)'s
electronic transfer ofsuch information, render these requests particularly vulnerable to abuse."

The government appealed, arguing the records only reveal a phone's location when it is actually used and that
there's no constitutional right to have these stored records protected.

"Wireless carriers regularly generate and retain the records at issue~ and becausl;J these records provide only a
very general indication of a user's whereabouts at certain time in the past, the requested cell-site records do not
implicate a Fourth Amendment privacy interest," the government wrote (.pdt).

But the friend-of-the-court brief (.pdt) from the Electronic Frontier Foundation and the Center for Democracy
and Technology and others disagree -- arguing that law enforcement wants the data to pinpoint where a person
was or is and that the data will only get more precise in the future.

"Law enforcement uses the fact that the suspect's phone contacted the cell tower nearest his home to infer he is
home, nearest the narcotic's kingpin's house to infer that they are together, nearest the drop offpoint to argue
that he was present when the contraband was delivered," the groups wrote. "One can also imagine th~t the
government can ask for all the numbers that made calls through the tower nearest a political rally to infer that
those callers attended the rally." .

The distinction-matters since generally speaking police officers don't need a warrant to plant a tracking device
on a car, unless that vehicle goes onto private property. Tracking someone onto private property requires a
warrant.
As for what the police need to prove to a judge in order to turn your cellphone into a tracking device -- that's a
question that federal judges remain split on, despite the Justice Department's own recommendation that
investigators get warrants based on probable cause.
Copyright © 2008 ABC News Internet Ventures

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORl,rATION CONTAIr~D

HEREIN IS LU~CLASSIFIED

DATE 11-19-2012 BY 65179/~1/stp/as

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Done, Take a look and let me know..

ssAl'=:-:-~__----I

lunllChief

From:
sent:
To: .
SUbjec;t:

I r
Thursday, September 04, 2008 11:24 AM

I I
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Definitely as I've lost access tol land never had access tol _

I I

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel

IEo",,",' au,,",u ollDllOOlioar

,thUrsday. September 04. 20r 11:18 AM
I IFrom:

sent:
To:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I have a bunch 'of stuff. Would it help if I gave you access toth~EGAL folder I have??

SS~ I
fJnjt Chjet
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

I I
IThursday, September 04, 2008 llr A~

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investiaation

ThanksD Very helpful.

I I

I IIfflul'Sday, september 04. 2008r07 Ar.:J
From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

Does this help

SSAI=..-::---__

b3
bS
b6
b7C
b7E

From:
sent:
To:
ee:
Subject:

I rIOJ'''' 0rt!lhej!15 '007 J J "OS AM

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

II have argued t<C:]that the cuyntl _
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Ito better address thi~

b3
b5
b6
b7
b7

C

E

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL

I I
Assistant General Counsel
Science'& Technology Law Unit
Engineering Research Facility
Bldg. 27958A Room A-207BIQuantjco, Va f2135

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

-----Original ¥essaOfb---
From: L I
sent: ;:::Fn:;:]'d:::':'ay7"",O~ct:;::o:T:'be'::r:;:;O;::-S,""'2;;;OO;:;7~10"-': 2""O"'AM

To: I
Subject: L...- _
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Is .1: . .r.. r· on r_ e to incortJorate tliel I

rrTian/tyoufor any assistance you can provide me wouftf6e gfadfy appreciated.

I've ask?~""--- ....Ilto foo/tinto tliis matter too.

.~it was nice speafQng to you. I was at P/R..,P tlie wee/tof9/10-13/07, 6utl_-----'
c=JtOllme you were away.

I

-----Original M:a:--
From: I I
Sent: .....w=e=n==a,.,..v,=Oct=o=be"""'r0=3,....2007 6:32 AM

To: ICc:
Subject: ----'

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD .
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iThanks for !be informalion reaardind j
Please review and let me know if there are any issues that I can address before it goes toO Thank you for your
assistance.

L_
-----Origlcg! :essag.e:..---
~~~: Tue a;,nCtober 02. 2007 1~:48 AM

To: I
Subject:'-------------.....,..---
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

http:/~

Hope all is well. Please click on the link and go to Slide *31 of this Science and
Technology Law Unit PowerPoint.
It should have the language you need.

Renards

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

670



ALL INFORl·rATION CONTAI~mD

HEREIN IS U1~CLASSIFIED

DATE 11-19-2012 BY 65179/dmh/Btp/aB

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

I I
ITbllrsdav Sentember 04 200] 10:07 AM

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Does this help

I""-----__-----l

I Friday October 05 ZOO? 11"08c-From:
sen~:

To:
Cc:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b3
b5
b6
b7C

c:::J Ir-----------------------------b-/E
I have argued to that the currentI - I '------------------------',
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Ito better address thiS! I

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL

b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
Engineering Research Facility
Bldg. 27958A Room A-207BiQuantico, Va. 2r35

I I

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

-~-original y!=es"",sall.llne-==-:...-' ...,
From: L I
sent: Friday. October 05. 2007 10:20 AM

To: ISubject: ____

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I_Is_a_n_
Y

_6_0_cf_

Y

_W_O_"_Rl_

O

n_a_o_n_fa_n_aua_a_e_t_O_in_c_o_m_O_"_"a_te_t_li_e_I J

____I
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'Ifianf0oufor any assistance you can proviae me wouU6e g{ad"{y appreciated:

I've as~~ 1to {oo/tinto this matter too.

..::.(p..:.:::.s..:..Jo.I~-:-:lit was nice speaking to you. I was at P/l(P the wee/tof9/10-13/07, 6utl
I ItoUme you ~ere away. L.....-__

I

---Original f9essane-=--
From: L,.,.,....---....--.......~..........I
~~t: IWednesday October 03 2007 6"32 AM

Cc:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks for the information regarding L,
I J
Please review and let me know if there are any issues that I can address before it goes teD Thank you for your
assistance.

L~J
~;~-';'~rlgrl ME1SSa

a
e. -- I

sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2007 10:48 AM
To: I
SUbjectt'-- ----I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
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http:// c====tdocs/Legalt====Jlegal march2007.ppt

Hope all is we~l. Please click on the link and go to Slide #31 of this Science and
Tecnnology Law Unit PowerPoint.
It should have the language you need.

IReaards,

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

IFrldav And! M 20083·11 pM

ALL INFOPHATION CO~rrAINED

HEFEIN IS ~JCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-19-2012 BY 65179/dmh/~tp/a~

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

Before I address the question from the e-mail I have a couole of comments on the EC. First ('m not sure it is a aaod idea
to put all of the discussion ori I

...:.:N:.:::o::.:w:..:t~o~th:.::e~e-::.:;m:.::a::::.i1:.:.. ...:I..:.h:.:::a~ve::::n~'~ts:::.:e~e::.n:..:a::::.n.:2y~th.:.:.in:.:.Jg~a::::dd:::.:r.:::e::::.ss::::i.:.:ing~th.:.:;is~pa::::rt~i::::.cu:::;I~a:..r·:.:::ls:::::su:::.:e::.:......:..:H::::er:.::e:..:i::::.s.:.:h::::.o.:.:w...:l..:w.:.:o~u:.:.:ld::..:::.an:.:.:a:::.:IIYl.:.:z~e:..:i:.::;t._I.... L-1_b 3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

I I
Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technoloav Law Unit

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

-I IIThursdav April 03 2008 5'29 pM

SENSITNE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Any thoughts on the second question asked in this email?

714



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

I I
IWednpsda" And! Q2 2QQ8 1"48 AMI

b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

Attached is a draft monthly training EC to advisellpersonnel on the law surrounding the use oDtechnology.
Could you or one of your unit members review it~re I'm not saying anything incorrect.

« File: MarOa.wpd »

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFOR1taTION CONTAI~mD

HEREIN IS lU~CLASSIFIED

DATE 11-19-2012 BY 65179/dmh/stp/as

Thursday. April 03. 2008 5:29 PM

1 ______

I IFrom:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Any thoughts on the second question asked in this email?

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I wednesday, Ap"1 02, Z008 ii:48 At
I I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD b3

b5
b6
b7C
b7E

Attached is a draft monthly training EC to advisel ~ersonnel on the law surrounding the use otDechnology.
Could you or one of your unit members review it to make sure t'm not saying anything incorrect.

11
MarQS,wpd

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

. SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

I I

I I
Wednesday, October 24,200710:13 AM

I I

ALL INFOPNATION CO}rTAlNED
HEPIIN IS ~rCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-19-2012 BY 65179/dmh/stp!as

Acting Unit Chief
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investiaation

"-Original Messpne- --
From: L --~~.......,..~I

~r~:" r::c;dav
October 23

20
0
74

'39 PM

SUbJ~ ~:
UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

Sorry for the delay in responding, I was unexpectedly out of the office for a couple of weeks for family reasons.

As noted in the attached emaild

o may be"able to provide any update on this issue.

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT· NOT"FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR Ole.
APPROVAL

~~----:---,I
Office ofIntegrity and Compliance

rUM
738

I
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-----Origi'nal r:...es,..~...q...e-;;;;;-;;;;;--,---- _

From: L I
~:~t: ITOeSd?" October

16 2007 4054 r
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

Sorry to keep bothering you..The guys atDreferred me to you.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

739

b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

SUbject:

Importance:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I I
Fridav~ AllnI ,,,,t?A. ?On7 3'2n PM

REl J-egal Guidance
L...-----'

High

ALL INFORl·iATION CONTAI~mD

HEREIN IS TJNCLA55IFIED
DATE 11-20-2012 BY 65179/~1/stp/a8

Thanks,D those are all good (hopefully useful) links.

D I hope your meeting went well, sorry for the delay in getting back to you. As to your questions:

~L....- ---,begaI.Cfm

742
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PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL

I I
Assistant General Counsel
Science &Technology Law Unit
Engineering Research Facility
Bldg. 27958A Room A-207B

I Quantico. Va. 22135

1

SCIENCE &TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT - OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

-----Original r~ana.

~~: ~"'l'Iihl::':'u=rs:':l:aa:::-:-Ar:-u:=9U~st~2~3:-' 2~O;';';'07'T'1'l":'O:':"':31":l'1"":'AnM-
To:.
Cc:
Subject: RE: egal Guidance

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Accordinq tol

1

PRIVILEGED DEL/BERATlVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

~ IAssistant Generjl Counsel, aGC STLU -I I

I

b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

----Oria9JiillQLlnal~~~::.... ___,

From: ..,IIiiUiilai~~E2l::2iiIiZ];W~I ...,sent: r- Allnllc:t ,.~ nn' Q'nfi AM

To:

Cc:
Subject: REL...jLegal Guidance

743



egal Guidance

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Sorry, not me.

I I
Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technoloav Law Unit

'-'Qriginal M....ge- • -,

From: L I

:1' W_...,"',...,U,...st,...,2_2,_2_0_

OZ

_7_

i

O_7_P_M _

Subject: FWc=J:eQal Guidance
ImpQrtance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Do any of you have any thoughts on the below or prior experience with these issues, irDabsenCe?

I I
Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel'

I I
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATlVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL' .

·_··Original Messap.s::e--::.·::,· ---,
From: L I
sent: Wed~~:August 22,20075:25 PM
To: I . __ I
Subject: RE egal Guidance

UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

Thank you!

-----Original Me5SCj/"lae---=-;;;.- --,
From: I I
sent: 7 1:54 PM
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Running into more meetings....will take a look later this afternoon and hope to get back to you soon,
hopefully by tomorrow morning.

744
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I I
Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel

I I
PRIVILEGED DELIBERAT1VE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I sent the below message'toDor some legal assistance, but gqt her "out ofoffice" reply. Would
you have time to address these questions?

Thanks,

--Original M<oe=-
From: L"",:":":",-:---:-"",,,,:,,,"_:-::::,~=-:-:I
~:~: ~m:a: A":l!st 22 2007 12'53 pM

'Subject: b ga G'UI ance

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I am working with our USA office here in thel ~o fonnulate court order
language the Magistrates can live with when we inten@ I

I Iwehave a meeting tomorrow morning to further discuss some ofthe
hurdles, and the AUSA with whom I am working has asked me to solicit your input on these
questions:

745
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Your input is appreciated.

SPJ

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED'

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

I
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD .

I I
I""':'W":":"""e""':'dn-e-5-:d~aV~'/:-a-nl-la-Ql---::'1"::"'1-:2::-::Q:-::Q:::::'-:::1 :02 PM I

ALL INFORlotATION CONTAI~mD

HEREIN IS lU~CLASSIFIED

DATE 11-20-2012 BY 6S179/~1/stp/as

Sorry -....-Too manJ'-- -I.
-----Original Messail:l.0e--=--_- ---.

From: ..I~iiiSSdaiL::::iaiiiiaIiLJj::::2£iiiii:i1I~.2M. ......:.... __.:.... .....,sent: .... hn..~n, 11 .,nnt: 1.,.J:l'l OM

To:

Cc:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1

11 b3
b5
b6
b7Cr-- ......
b7E

Once aqain thJ I I

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
Bldg. 27958A Room A-207BIQllaclicc lla 22j3J

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

OFFICE OF THE'GENERAL COUNSEL

750
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I
thursday, January 05, 2006 1 "~I Illln
I=RI AI I r.nr.",· ~RI III I 1=('\1

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

ALL INFOPnATION CO~rrAINED

HEPEIN IS ~rCLASSIFIED

1 ..I .D.ATE_.l.l.-.2U.--.2.0.1.2.B.'Y_6.51.7.9./.dJ:Jih•.•/.S.t.p./a.s__

1 1

SUbject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Attached is a revi,::.se;;.;d::...;;:sa:.;m..:.:.c:.PI:.;:e:L.I____________________ 1
(attached belOW)1 1--------.....

11
1__1

Recall that that!

L
b5
b6
b7C
b7E
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1'----_1

IAssIstant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
Engineering Research Facility
Bldg: 27958A Room A-207B

\/-::. ??1':l1

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT - OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFOPRATION CO~rrAlMED

HEPEIN IS ~rCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-20-2012 BY 65179/dmh/~tp/a~

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Fridav. December 23 2005 12:21 PM
Ii=RI .Ill I rnf'",

Subject:
Attachments:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

In brief, II ---l

b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

-----Original Message-----
From:I _____
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Se •
TO:I-- L.L...IoOioI.."/;;;u,,j,.,..lolW..... ---.

ee: I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

The latest decision on compelling disclosure 1 ____

----Oripinal Message-----
From:L I
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 9:36 AM
To: FBI A;;;;;LL;;;...;:;;CD::;..CS;;;;;,... _
Subjec±:I _

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

There is a rapidly growing trend among magistrate jUdges throughout the nationI
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PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT,. NOT FOR DISCLOSUREOUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

I I
Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
Engineering Research Facility
Bldg. 27958A Room A-207B

I Quantico Va 22135

1

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT - OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

760
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFOPNATION co~rrAINED

HEPEIN IS ~rCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-20-2012 BY 65179/dmh/stp/as

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

SUbject:
Attachments: I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON·RECORD

The latest decision on compelling disclosurel'--- .....,..__

;;~~~ienalMessage=:'--- I
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 9:36 AM
To: FBCAr'-L.;..;L.;..;C.;..D..;;,CS"""--- ----.
Subject:....1 ----1

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b3
b5

.----------------. b6
There is a rapidly growing trend among magistrate judges throughout the nationl I b 7 C

b7E
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PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR
OGC APPROVAL

I I

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT - OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

763
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

HEREIN IS lTI~CLA5SIFIED

DATE 11-20-2012 BY 65179J~lJstp/as

1'----__

I
L.....:-:W:-:-e-d:-n-es-d':"'"a-yl-:o=-C""':'tO-:b-e-r-=2'='6,-:2:-::0-=O=5-=2~:46 PM

FBI ALLCDCs
HQ- DIV09 STLU

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:,

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Here's thel loPinion

;;~~~enal MeSSage----- I
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2005 1:30 PM
To: FBCALL CDes
Cc: HQ..DIVO:.::.9..::STL~.=.:;U::....-__
Su~ed:R~ _

SENSITNE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b3
to b5

,.....:..;;;..,,:;.~::.:=-.t.=::..::.:~=.:===-=..:..;:=..::.:.:.:..::.::==~:..::.:.=-==~:.z...:.::.L.. L..-----. b 6

b7CL..- ----I b7E
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Please keep us apprised of developments in your district.

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

IOIl.Dlm Va 22135

1

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT - OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

;;~~rinal Messa
ne

----- I
Sent: ThUrsday, september 01, 2005 9:36 AM
To: FBI A=LL=-:::::CD:.;CS=-- _
Subject:1 _

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
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b3
b5

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT b6
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL b7C

b7E

I I
Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
Engineering Research Facility
Bldg. 27958A Room A-207BIQuantico va 22135 ,.

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

ALL INFOPnATION C01JTAlNED
HEPEIN IS UlfCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-20-2012 BY 65179/dmh/stp/as

IWednesday. october 26, 2005 1:10 PM'
FBI ALL CDCs
HQ-DIV09 STLU

1'----__---------'
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
Bldg. 27958A Room A-207BI011anti'" Va 22135 I

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT - OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

-----Orjojnal Messaoe-----
From:1 I
sent: Thursday, september 01, 2005 9:36 AM
To: FBI ALL CDes
Subieetl"'--- _

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

There is a rapidly growing trend among magistrate judges throughout the nationl

773
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Science & Technology Law Unit
Engineering Research Facility
Bldg. 27958A Room A-207B

IcuaOli"" lI.a 22lafi I

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

DATE 11-20-2012 BY 65179/dmh/stp!as

I IIII lesdav Sente:ber 20 2005 1 p_:1_2_A_M _

Case of Interest]..... _

I I

Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General CounselIEsderal Bureau of Inv1alion

~~~-~~ienalMeSSaae----- I
se~t. MOnda: Sentember 19 2005 10:57 AM
To: l HCLDIV09_STLU
Subject: RE: Recent Case of Interest

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI-Attached is th~,-- --,Idjscussed ~elow.

-----Original Message---­

From~~:__~-_=__~~~~~~
sent: Friday, September 16, 2005 1:57 PM
To: HCLDIV09_STLU
Subject: ~ecentCase of Interest

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Attached for those who haven't already seen it is what is being described as a "first of its kind"

decision· recently issued b~ I

776
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.1'---_-----'
Assistant General Counsel

Science and Technology Law Unit

Office of the General Counsel

Federal Bureau of Investigation

i i
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFOP1{ATION CO~rrAINED

HEPEIN IS ~rCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-20-2012 BY 65179/dmh/stp/as

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-----orieina! Mpssaee-----
From~ I
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 200511:43 AM

~~~r-----------T-----------
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

As you will see from the attached memo, the issue is under debate--there is no precedent holdinQJ
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;;~~1ginal Message-----

Sent: Thursday, August 11,20059:32 AM
TO"ISub]eCEJ::::::.:.:.::::.:.:.-_-_-_-_-....-,....-------
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-----Original Message-----
From:I~___:'---~ ~~-
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2005 10:22 AM
To:IL....-_...,...- ___

Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Because the law is unclear current oolicv is conservative and reauiresl

-----Original Message-----

From :I!-:-:--:------:-----=-_~'::""""::=:_::_:::_::::__:::':"':'_
:~~; Wednesday AuouSt 10 200512"52 pM

Su6)ect:
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

In vour discussion of whether vou canl

__-Or.jajnal Messane----­

From:I~_:_____:_-------:::""::""'::""':""""::'"~__~

~~1: ::d:s::v::UgU~:' 2005 6'::AM
Sub)e: : 19 y revls r---,.I...._--------

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

779

b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E



I meant to include you on this discussion thread. I'm Acting UC WhileDis on AL, and I have
sign-off authority for this EC. I hope to get this out of STLU today.

From~ I
Sent: Tuesday, August 02,20056:14 PM
To~

·1 L-----Oliiaina·occaag

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

just two comments:

b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

-----vnama Message~----

From:I
Se .
To:
Cc: '-:------,......,......,....---,....----,r-.-----------....J
Subject: RE: Slightly revis EC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

IWhat a thorouah EC and well drafted leaal analvsis.1

780



I hope these comments are helpful. Than~s for the rdvance copy and opportunity to
comment. Let me know what you think. -L .

-----orl'gjnal Message --
From:
Sent: T=u-e-sd-:-a-A':""u-u-:st-:O:-=2""""::":20:-::0~5-:1-::5==9~P::":'M~-

To:
Cc:...,...._..,.,.,....,....,_.....,.......".....,.._.....,.....,.... ---------'

. Subject: Slightly revised EC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

As I discussed in my last email, here is the same EC revised slightly at the front
end and the back end,

Thanks,

1'----

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

781

b3
bS
b6
b7C
b7E



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITivE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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